mariacpowell@outlook.com

From: Adam Roder, P.E. <aroder@thesigmagroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR

Cc: Joshua Neudorfer; Ross, Issac A - DNR; bkeyes
Subject: RE: [EXT] Tomorrow's meeting

Attachments: 2022.8.3 WDNR Mtg Agenda.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Cindy,

The agenda for tomorrow’s meeting is attached; we intend for this to serve as a general guide for discussion topics but
can of course deviate if the conversation leads us to other related topics.

Josh and | will be attending in person, as will Bruce Keyes (Foley & Lardner, outside environmental legal counsel to R2
Companies as the interested purchaser). We have also invited four other folks to join the meeting virtually:

- Max Meyers - Principal & CIO for R2 Companies - confirmed he will call in

- Zack Cupkovic - R2 Companies - pending

- Brendon Martin - General Counsel for R2 Companies - pending

- Vasilios Siomos - Jindal & Siomos, outside legal counsel to R2 Companies - pending

Thank you in advance for the short turn around to accommodate the meeting. Looking forward to some good
discussions!

Adam

Adam J. Roder, P.E., P.G.

Senior Engineer / Hydrogeologist

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4134 (direct)

414-588-7016 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | aroder@thesigmagroup.com
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From: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR <Cynthia.Koepke@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Adam Roder, P.E. <aroder@thesigmagroup.com>

Cc: Joshua Neudorfer <jneudorfer@thesigmagroup.com>; Ross, Issac A - DNR <Issac.Ross@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: [EXT] Tomorrow's meeting

Importance: High

Hello Adam and/or Joshua,
| am still waiting on the promised agenda/list of discussion topics for tomorrow’s meeting. It will be a much
more useful meeting if | know what questions you and your clients have before the meeting!

Also, could you please send me a list of who is expected to attend AND if who will be coming in person and
who will attend via MS Teams. Since the meeting invitation was forwarded, Outlook isn’t helpful enough to
show me that info!!

Cindy

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Cindy Koepke, P.G.

[she/her/hers]

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

South Central Region

3911 Fish Hatchery Road

Fitchburg WI 53711

Phone: 608-219-2181

Email: cynthia.koepke@wisconsin.gov

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Sigma. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.



